
Ashley House

Sheldon House

 

Museum Gift Shop &
Bookstore  

 
 

Visitor Center at Hall Tavern

Stebbins House

Allen House

Silver & Metalware Collection

Williams House
guided · restrooms at rear of building

Wapping
Schoolhouse

Administrative Offices

Restrooms

Liberty Pole

Bement School

Post Office

Channing Blake Footpath
(seasonal)

Williams House
Built in 1730 and remodeled 

1817, household of prosperous
village residents.

Silver & Metalware
Collection

c. 1814, a gallery of
antique silver & 

metalware.

Allen House
1734, home of Henry

and Helen Flynt, founders
of Historic Deerfield.
Furnished with their

collection of American
decorative arts.

Stebbins House
1799, restoration 

in progress.
Building archaeology 

exhibit.

Frary House

Ashley House
Built 1734 with alterations,
home of Deerfield’s second
minister with furnishings
of the Connecticut River

Valley elite.

 

Indian House Memorial

Memorial Libraries
Open Tuesday–Friday and 

first Saturdays, 9 a.m.–12 p.m. 
and 1–5 p.m., to visitors who 
have an interest in early New 
England life, local history, and

decorative arts.
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Visitor Parking

 

M AP
Deerfield, Massachusetts

Cooks’ Garden
A traditional herb
garden with many
heirloom plants.

Memorial Street                 

Deerfield
Academy

Wright House
Wright House
self-guided

Restrooms, ATM 

Wells-Thorn House
1747, interior

furnishings illustrate
change through time, 

1725 to 1850.
Home of Lucy Terry 
Prince, first known 

African-American poet.

Sheldon House
Built 1755; furnishings 

reflect the life of a 
farming family.

Deerfield Inn
1884, full-service inn with

24 guest rooms, Champney’s
Restaurant & Tavern for

breakfast, lunch, and dinner.

Museum Gift Shop
and Bookstore

Gifts, books, housewares, 
postcards and snacks.

Moors House
1848, restoration in 

progress.

Apprentice’s
Workshop at

Dwight House
1750s, moved from Springfield,

Mass. A hands-on
activity center featuring

architectural woodworking,
factory-made English
ceramics, and textiles.

Flynt Center of Early
New England Life

Explore the exhibitions in our 
state-of-the-art facility with 

climate-controlled galleries, and 
visible storage of the museum 

collections.

Wilson Printing 
Office

Letter-press printing 
exhibitions with 

demonstrations in this 
early 19th century 

printing office.

 

Key to the Map

Historic Deerfield, Inc. museum houses and buildings 
open to the public. Check daily schedule.

Other Historic Deerfield, Inc. facilities

Private buildings and residences (please respect owners’ 
privacy)

At historic houses, access to first floor

guided

self-guided

Reverend John
Farwell Moors House

Deerfield Inn

First Church of Deerfield
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Albany Road

Old
Burying
Ground

Approximate location
of 1704 stockade

Visitor
Parking picnic

tables

Flynt Center
of Early New
England Life

Apprentice’s
Workshop at

Dwight House
self-guided

Wilson Printing 
Office

self-guided

SOUTH MEADOWS
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Wells Street

to Eaglebrook School

Wells-Thorn House
guided

Deerfield
Community Center

Barnard Tavern

Frary House

Memorial
Hall

Museum
Memorial
Libraries

Visitor Center
for tickets and orientation.

Hall Tavern
c. 1786 and c. 1814,

moved from Charlemont,
Mass., demonstrations,

special events

guided

guided

Cooks’
Garden

Fire
House

History Workshop · A play and educational activity
space for visitors of all ages.

c. 1824, Furniture Gallery,
exhibition of Western 

Massachusetts
furniture
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c. 1760, Colonial Revival
home of preservationist
Charlotte Alice Baker,

restored in the 1890s, with
New England antiques,

Arts and Crafts needlework,
ironware, and basketry.

 

Barnard Tavern
Built in 1795, the Tavern was 
at the center of village life at 
the end of the 18th century. 

NORTH MEADOWS

The Wapping Schoolhouse is a 
one-room schoolhouse built in the 

Wapping section of Deerfield in 1839. 
Moved to its present location in 1968.

�

guided

self-guided


